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Ref. No. Zoo/Technical support/08/01 "~ Date: 15/01/2013

To,

Dr. Sandeep Rathod

Department of Zoology,

Katruwar Arts, Ratanlal Kabra Science and B. R. Mantri Commerce College,
Manwat, Dist. Parbhani.

Sub: Extending collaboration and laboratory facilities for UGC project work.
Dear Sir,

With reference to your request letter for providing the laboratory facilities and
technical support for conducting research on proposed MRP on Genetic diversity of
Fishes from River Tapi, ] am happy to convey you that our centre’s mandate is to
promote the research projects on DNA barcoding.

We are happy to offer all the available research laboratory facilities for perusing
your proposed UGC project work. Also, you will get all sort of technical support in DNA

Barcoding project.

Please feel free for any clarification. Wish you success.

f—"azfi Hebert Centre For DNA
Barcoding And Biodiversity Studies,

Or. Babasaheh Amtekar Marathwada Uni
ity 2 Univershy.
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